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PHILLIP A. TALBERT

United States Attorney

ADRIAN T. KINSELLA O?IEEEAL
Assistant United States Attorney May 26, 2022
5011 Street, Suite 10-100 CLERK, U.S. st,'nucr COURT
Sacranlento, CA 95 8 1 4 EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Telephone: (916) 554-2700
Facsimile: (916) 554-2900

Attorneys for Plaintiff
United States of America

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CASENO.  2:22-¢cr-00108 - TLN
Plaintiff, 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Possession with Intent to
Distribute Methamphetamine; 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
V. — Felon in Possession of Firearm; 21 U.S.C. § 853(a),
18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) —
WILLIAM JOSIAH SCRIVNER, Criminal Forfeiture
Defendant.
INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE: [21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Possession with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine]
The Grand Jury charges: THA T
WILLIAM JOSIAH SCRIVNER,
defendant herein, on or about March 23, 2022, in Solano County, State and Eastern District of
California, did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute at least 50 grams of a
mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine, a Schedule IT Controlled
Substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).
COUNT TWO: [18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) — Felon in Possession of Firearm]
The Grand Jury further charges: THA T
WILLIAM JOSIAH SCRIVNER,

defendant herein, on or about March 23, 2022, in Solano County, State and Eastern District of
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California, knowing that he had been convicted of a crime punishable by a term of imprisonment
exceeding one year, specifically:
(1) Possession of a Controlled Substance, in violation of California Health and Safety Code Section
11350(a), on or about May 28, 2008, in Solano County, California;
(2) Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol: Causing Bodily Injury, in violation of California Vehicle
Code Section 23153(a), on or about February 23, 2016, in Solano County, California;
(3) Possession of a Controlled Substance for Sale, in violation of California Health and Safety Code
Section 11378, on March 2, 2020, in Contra Costa County;
(4) Possession of a Controlled Substance for Sale, in violation of California Health and Safety Code
Section 11378, on March 10, 2021, in Solano County; and,
(5) Possession of Ammunition by a Prohibited Person, in violation of California Penal Code Section
30305(a)(1), on March 10, 2021, in Solano County;
did knowingly possess a firearm, specifically, a Smith and Wesson 9mm semiautomatic pistol bearing
serial number #VAL1392, in and affecting commerce, in that said firearm had previously been
transported in interstate and foreign commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

922(2)(1).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: [21 U.S.C. § 853(a), 18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) —
Criminal Forfeiture]

1. Upon conviction of the offense alleged in Count One of this Indictment, defendant
WILLIAM JOSIAH SCRIVNER shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 21, United States
Code, Section 853(a), the following property:

a. All right, title, and interest in any and all property involved in violation of Title
21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), for which defendant is convicted, and all property traceable
to such property, including the following: all real or personal property, which constitutes or is derived
from proceeds obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of such offense; and all property used, or
intended to be used, in any manner or part to commit or to facilitate the commission of the offense.

b. A sum of money equal to the total amount of proceeds obtained as a result of the

offense, for which defendant is convicted.

INDICTMENT




11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

2 Upon conviction of the offense alleged in Count Two of this Indictment, defendant
WILLIAM JOSIAH SCRIVNER shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United States
Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), any firearms and
ammunition involved in or used in the knowing commission of the offense.

% If any property subject to forfeiture, as a result of the offenses alleged in Counts One and

Two of this Indictment, for which defendant is convicted:

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

A has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or

8 has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without
difficulty;

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p) and Title 28,
United States Code, Section 2461(c), to seek forfeiture of any other property of defendant, up to the

value of the property subject to forfeiture.

FO

United States Attorney
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